
 
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 

 

Customer  Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 
Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 

Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604444 
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 

e.mail –douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk 
 

28 July 2014 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND THE ISLANDS COMMUNITY SAFETY FORUM 
will be held in the BURNET BUILDING, CAMPBELTOWN WITH A VC FACILITY TO KILMORY 
HOUSING MEETING ROOM, SERVICEPOINT BOWMORE AND MARRIAGE ROOM 
HELENSBURGH on TUESDAY, 5 AUGUST 2014 at 2:00 PM, which you are requested to attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

 
BUSINESS 

 
 1. APOLOGIES 

 
 2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 6 MAY 2014(Pages 1 - 8) 

 
 3. PROGRESS OF ACTIONS 

 
 4. BUDGET AND FUNDING APPLICATIONS 

 
 5. PARTNER UPDATES AND EMERGING TRENDS 

 
 6. VIOLENT CRIME, DISORDER AND ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR 
  i) Hate Crime 

ii) Regulatory Services 
iii) CCTV update & BIDS for Camera Usage 
iv) Domestic Abuse 
v) Child Protection/Youth Projects 
vi) Older Persons 
vii) Home Safety 
viii) Health 
ix) Health Activities 
x) Police Scotland 
xi) Fire Scotland  
xii) Road Safety 
xiii) Proposed Referred Partnership 

Public Document Pack



xiv) Water Safety  
 

 7. FUTURE OF THE GROUP 
 

 8. FORTHCOMING KEY EVENTS DIARY 
 

 9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 

 

 MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND THE ISLANDS COMMUNITY SAFETY FORUM 
  
   
 
 Contact: Theresa McLetchie - Tel: 01546 604511 
 



�
��������	
���������	
�����
���������������
����������
���������������
�����

�����������������������������������������������������
�����
����������
 ������ ��������
���������!�����
���"�
�������
�����������

	�������
���#��
��$%&'��
�
�

!(�)���*� ���������
�	
���

	��������	���

���+	(,� �	
���

	�����������
	�� �
� �������������� ��������
����
� �	���������
����
����� ��	�
�����������������
��
� �������	�
���� ��� �
� ����!�"�������
�	�� �	
������	�
����
� ����	����
������� ����

�����#
����	
���
��
� $���
����%
��	� ����

�����#
����	
���
�
� ���&����!		���� ����

�����#
����	
���
�
� � �
�-+./���	0�� ���������������� $����������������"����	��

����
�
� '"��%���	��
��%#'� $����������������"����	��

����
�
� � �
�����)/1(2�� �	(�����	�&��� ����

�����#
����	
���
�
� � �
�
�
� &3� 
!��������
� � �&	
	�����)	���(���������������������)�	�*+�

�
%��,�-�
�	���	
������	�
�����
���	
�%
����#��
.
���/�������#���

�
�

� $3� �����������!������������������������'��� ��
���$%&'�
� � ����%��
���	)�����&��"�	
������������
��	��0���(�
����1230�����

�&&�	"����������
�����	��4���
�
�

� 43� !�����������
�������
� � �

�

�����	���)	�������&��"�	
�����
�����"��(����&�	�����������&��������
���
����������������
������&��	�������������"�����	���	�����%���55���	�
���������&���������"���	���
,��(	
��������$���,���)�����	
���������(����
&
��	���	
���
���	����������������
���&������������	)������		
�%������4�
'"��%��!	��
��%#'��	�����������"����&
������������	���)	�����	���
)������)����"����6����������	�����������"�����)	

	��
&���

��	�������������4��
�
����
�������������	���"�������������6����������������
�
�

��	�
�����	
&
��
	)��������
��������,�����������
�����

�4�
���������/	"��������	))��������������������������

��	����
���	�
������
�	������)����������������	)�����������������������������
������&
������4�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2Page 1



�
�

� '3�  ������
�����������
!!���
������
� � ��������"��(�����	�����)
�������&&
�����	��������"��������&���	�4�

�
'"��%���	��
��%#'��	�������������$����������������"����	�������
�����
"����
	��	��)
���6������������,�����	��	���&������
��	)������	�����)����(���
�����������������
�����)

�&��"�	
�
�4����������/	"��������5))�����
��"�����������)�����&&
�����	�������
(������6�����	

��(���	���������(������
�	�
�6��	��"��6������	�
���
�	���"��"����
�������)
�����	�����������
�	

���	��(��"����
����4�'"������
������������!�"����������������������	�

������,����	���)
���������������)	���������������"����	������
6�����
����������	

����"��������)	�
��	)�����	
��	���4���������������
�
�����������������������(��"�

������&&
������	������
�	�	
�����!�
���
����������&6������

���������������������������������	�����"��
�(
��
��������������
���������

(���������	�,��(
�����4��
�
�

� 53� !
�������!�
����
�������������������
� � �

�
&�������������

�������������&	����(�
	�4��

�
�
�

� #3� ������������
� � ��&���������	��(��������������6���		�����)���		������	�������4��

�
����������
������������7��		�����)�8�������	���������	������
���
�"����
������
��(�����	�,�����	���32�������
������&��"����	����������4����	�	)�
�����������������	)��������������������	�)����
��������92:�	)�)�	��
�������))����
�
������&��"����	�6����6�����	��	�������
����
�������(��12:4�������������
	)�����&���	�6��������)	
��������322:�	)�)�	��
�������))�����(�����������6�
���������
�(���	)�������������
�	������)�����
���	��4��3;:��
�
�������	����������
��	
����������(���������������6��

���		���
�)���	�,����
���
�

��&����	)���������
��5
��	��������������������&��)	�����
�������
���"������"�
���������������������	
���
4���������
�,�
���	��	����
��
�����
���������5�4���
�
5����"�����������	
��	����	)�����32��������������6����<
��,
��(������
�
�������������)����������	���)
��������
����
������������	���������,6���4�4�
��	����������	
�����	)��
������6��������������������	�&����	�4�������	���
�	���
�������&&��4�
�
�
�����������	�
��������������)�������
(
������
������,4��������������	��"��6�
�����)������"������	���	)����,������������&	&

���	�4�%��������
�����
��
�����	���������(��������������������,�������	���=���������������������,�
��	
&�(��������������>9+904��%����
����
��������������	�����
�������
�
�	��������������
�"�
�	)����,6�(
���	��		�������&��"���	������������4�5���
&�		)�	)��������������	"���?2:�	)����������������>9+90��������	
&����	�
���
�

���	���������
�����6�������	�,���6�(
�����
	��&����	�����&	�����
��&
	�����4������
��,��������&��"���	������	������������������6�(
����������
�	������4������
��
�6��������������������������,�)	��)�������������������
��	
&4�

Page 2



�
!��&���������
������	)�������������6������
�(���	)��
������������	�
��������
���

�"���������������	�&���������������'
�	&�����"�������0������������6�
����
������1231�)��
������	���@?1��
�������������������6��	�&����������3@0�
�	���)���
���������12316��A���
	�����	)�����02��	
�������)	��������)��
��������
�"��
�(
��4��
5)�����@?1��
����������12316�A�	)������������������������

4����������������
��"�����
�����&���6��	��	�
��	������&���	��������
"��6�(
���������,�	�,�
	���))����	��)������4�
�
����)���
������	���������������

������������������,�������
"��6���������
���
����������������	)�����)������	��)���
�����(��4��
 ����	

��(�����
���������������������	���������
����������	�����
�

���(	
��
&�	&
�����������	����=��������(	
����	�����������	�����������
�"�6��������
�	�����������	��������������
�������"������	)��������������	���	
�	)�
������
�)�4��%����	)������	&��������
�������������	��
�������)�����	�
��
������"�������)

�����	���
��������
�����(���"�	
����4�4���#�	����
)+
�����������������&	�������	�(���
�����	�����4��
�
���,�	)���������	����	
��������	)�������������������	��)	��������
������

�"�
�6�(
���)�����"��
�
����	&������	������������������
�

���"��
�(
�6�������
������
	��	)����	
�����	��	))�����
��	
����	���

������&���)���

��)
���������
�
������&��"����	�����"�����4����"���������
&&	������
�
�

���"��
�(
���)�
&�	&
��,�	���������	�
		,�+������������4�����������	�����������
��	�
��
��������������"��
�
B��	�������
��	)�)������6��
�	�(
���
�	�����	��
�����
�
�����6�	��	���������	����
��������#6�%	������"���6�	��	�������"����
��	
&�6������

���������������
&&	�����	
&���
������!	�����	������%��
������4��
�
�
�����	�,�	)�7��		�����)�8��	����)	�������	������0������	(C����"���
�
3���	����
�������������"�������&�	"���	��	)�����1��	
�����*+���)���
,�����
�� ��4��
1�� �����)�����	�����������"����	������&���)�������������������&�	&
���������
���,4�
>�������
&&	���)	���
�"�"	���	)��
��������5#���������������	�	��	���������
����	����
&������������
&&	�����	
&�)	�������))����������
�	��	��	���
�
����������
�����4�
0������
���	)������"��
�(�
��������
����
����	)�����	�	
	������������"�����	�
��,���������
������������"�4��
�
$����	��

������	�,�	
�
������(	"�������������&�	&
���	���
,��(	
���
�����6�
����7��		���
�)�8���"��
�����	����6�&
��������&
(�<
�DD����������&���4�
��������"���������������������

�����	�
����
�	�����������������&
��)	���)	��
���(
��������
���	�4�
��	�������&����	)�������)
�
����	�,����������)	�
��	����
)+�����&��"����	��
���

���������&	���(
������������	
��	)��	
��	)��������������&���	��
����))4�
�
����)	�
������,�����	�,�	���	�����������(�����
&&	�������������4��������
��"�����������

���	���������������	

��(��&
�����	������%��
����
����)	��
�"�����������������6��
������������������������	
���
��
��������"���	�����������
��)	����)����
,�

Page 3



������ ���	���������������
���������4��
�	����	�����	���"���	���
�������	����	6����������	��������������������
��)���
,���������������	�6������	������(����&�	"������	�����������
��)	��
�����&
�&	��4������
�	���,�������������	�����������
��(��&
(
�������
�����"����&&�	&�����4��
�
 �������	����������	������"���	�
���	������))����������������������
�

��(��
�
�����������&��4��������	�
�����	��������������������������)�������
�(���
	)����������������������������
�	�&	���(
�������&��4�
�
�

�4����
	���	������������

��	������"�������"��1��&���)���'�5����	�����
�������������

����	�����������)�������+����������������	

��&�	"������
�	������	�4�������������6���������
������������&���)������"�����"��
�(
���	�
)���������

�������7	"�����������&	��8���
&
���6������������&
����������
)�������������������������	&�������(������
����4��
�
�

� � ���� ������������������������
���
��������
�� ��
������
� � � ��

���4�����
�	����"������&	���	)������������&	
��������"����������&	�����
���������������(��������)	

	��������������*+��
�
��������������
3����������	)���1>���	
����
����,��������������������������	������4��
3�����	
������

������	
���$�������E�������
	��+��"	
"����1����4�
9����&
������

�������	
���$������6��
>�	�� �
��6��
����9����%�������

4��
�
���������,��������������	���
��������	���E�����������(��&�	"�����
	����<
���4�
�
 �� �"�����+���"����
����	&����

�����������������)	��&	������	��	)���
,��)���
������	���
����������������������������

��	)�&�	����"�����������
���&(�
�	��4�
�

�
������21�-�	(,���(6�7�)�
�
$���
����%
��	�)�	���������������������������������������������
��"��������������	�
����������
�����
��	&��������������&(�
�	��4�
 �)	�����	������(��������

����6�(
�����������"��
�
�����
�	�(�����
��"����������(������
��������'���(
���4��
$�����������������
��)
�����	&����������	�����	�
���������6�����
$���
������������	�&�	"����
��)
��������������	"��������	))�����)	��
	����������������	���	������$����������������"����	������
4�
�
$���
�����
�	��	�������������"	
"�������		��(
��������	"��������
���������

���	������)�

��4�F�
�,��7/�����)�8��	�<
�
�)�����	�����
�
�����
�������������	�&��)	�����������,4����������/	"��������
5))�������������	�
�����������(
�
��������������������������6��	������)�
����(���������������"�����	

��(��������"��
�(
�4�

Page 4



�
�
����
������������������������	

���&��,��	���������	��	))�������	�
�
���������������)�������"������,�������

������������
��	��������(���	��
���/
���	�4��
�
�������.�-���8� ����
	(��-+�(-��)-2��
������#�5))������	�������������������(����)
��������"�
	&���������
�������G��������������&(�
�	����	����������������������������
�	��
		,�����	��	"��������������	��������������� �����
����
(C�����	�
&
��������	���������.
����
������
���������,���������	

����&&�����)�����(
�
�����������	�
(���	
�+��	(�����
���)�����������	����
�����������	�����
�����	)�����
��������	

��(�����	�����	��	)�������
�4�
�
�"����	+�)��7�
/1)��
�
��������������
������������7G�	
�������������-	���8�����
����(
������9��	�,������	
&��	��"���	
���	&���������������	���&	���
(��,��	��������4�
�
"��������!(	��7��	�9�	1���!(	:�7�)�
�
����	����
���������&	�����������������	�,���������%�������

�H	
���
��	C���������	�
�6������

�����������������������
��4��5���	)�����(���
&�	C������
�����
��
�����������
		,�������--3����	���
����������
"�����������	�����	�4������	����
�	��������������������7 ������8�
&
���������
�	�(���
�����%�$ 6���������������	
���&�	&
���(	
��
��
)+�����������������&�����4�
�
�
����
��������������	�����������	�
�������	���&
	������������	)��
7�	
���)���)�������8������&	���(
���"��
��)	���	
���&�	&
��E����������
�
�	�)���
��������������<
�
�)�����	��4��
�
����	����	����������	���	)������
�����)

��"�������	�,�������	
���
&�	&
���
������7.��8����	��	���4��
�
"�������(�!�()	�)�
�����������	�
&����������"��4�
�
"�����	+���-
��,9��(����(6�7���
�
����
�������&	�����������	����������)����G�������	����
���	�(����

�
�����"��+��	��"��6����
�

������"�����)�
����
������������

����
	��	�������
��)	���������"���4��
�������
��������������������
�����)

�������������	�&��)	��������
!
�		��������,��������)	�
�����(��������

������	���	)�����
��	�	���&�����)��������"������	&&	��
�����������������	�����"����
��

������"����������������<
������������������(����&
������������
&����&���������)
�
��4�
�
�
����
�	�����
�����������������������	���
��	�,�&����������������

��
	)��������������	������������������)	��������������
����	��&&�	�4�
302���)����
�����������������	���"

����(
����	
&�4������)	�
���	����
����������
		,���	�(����"�����
�����)

�&�����	)��	�,4��

Page 5



�
����

���
����
������	�)���������
�(���	)�	���������"����������������
&
�������	���,��&
�����������%�,�������
��	
�����������6����

�����
����#�,����#���,)������� �"�����4��
�
"�������-����
�����������	����������������������"�����&	����	)6����������
�	�����
��&��������	)����
�(���	)����
���������������(

��������&	����
�����4�����������������������������������������"����������

�)����
(��,�	������������������)	�����	���	
���4���
�
������-����
7��6����)�
�������	��������������	

����,��������
�����&�	"������������	�����
����)	�
���	����������
����
���4�������
�	���������	��&��,��	�
�	

���
����	������)��������������)	������"��
�
���	������������(��
����4�
�
���!	��7���7	��-���
������������
&�����������"�����������@���
�
I����	-���-
��,�E�
 �������	������������&����	)�������������"����
&��������������"��������
(�������������)	��%	�	����
����6�(
������������������	���&	���	)�����
�"����)	��&���
����
����4��������
���	��)	

	�����(	
���	��������	

��
(�����������6������������������������!�4�������/��))����	

��(��
�	��������)	����)	�����	���(	
�������7��)�����
���8����,����
�����

������������������������������������������)	�
���	

��
������4� �)	�����	���(	
��������������"����	

��(������

������	�����
��	
&4��
�
I�����-��(��-
��,�
�������	�
������&	�����������	
���
������	����������������)����
������������������)	�
������(����
	((�����)	���������
	��6�����
�
��������6�������������������"�����		������4� �������	���������
����������(��)
�����������������������)	

	����������	
���	)���������
,���,�����
4�
�
�

� ;3� ������������������!�
� � ���������/	"��������5))�������"������	���"��(�
�
&����6��	��������������

��	
&��������������������������������)�	������)��
&������������%�'���6�
(
�����������/�����
�)��
����)�	�������	�
������������
��	���������������
)	�
��	���	��
�������)�����	

��(��
	����)������	�
�����������(�����4��
5"���

�����������������������(���)4���
�
�
�

� <3� �����������=�����������������
� � ����������/	"��������5))���������������������������

��	����
���	�


�������	������)��������������	
&������������		���������))	���4�������������
(�����(
���	������	���"	

��������	����������&�����&
���	�,��&���
�����(	
�
������	���	���
	����	��6�(
�����������)	����
	��
��		����������
��	
&�����
���6�4����������/	"��������5))�������

��	�����������
������

Page 6



�	�"��	��	)���������	������)����������������	
&���	�����(����

�����	���,��
������	
��	�4�
�
�

� >3� �������������������������
���
� � �

���
�(���	)��"��������������
�������)	������!�����
�
��������� ���-�
,�)	��%��	�����
�����32���%������
�
����	))����
�	&������	)���������

�����$���,�����
�����	���������	��	�������
��������������������	����������
������"�
������1@���.

���
�
���(�������)		�������"�
�9����.

��
�

�7	���)����(��)��7	���)����(��)��-7����-7���(��-,�$4��-,�=��	��-,�
$#��-,�$%&'�

�
%5$�32,��
�����&(�
�	���19���%���
�
��		�����)���	�)�������;�����&���(����
�
���(�����������	��
�#	�������G�,���������"�
�19+A���.
��� �"�����+����(���+
�	���"������
�
G���	
���	���	�����'"�����	��11+1>�.

��
�
�
�

� &%3� 
��������� ��������
� � �������������������	�����������������������������������"�
�	)����
�(���	)�

��

�(
	�,����&�	������������

�(���

	�������	�"

����(
��&�	&
��������
����������"�������	)��
���������

��(���������4�
�
�
�-���	
���?��������2�
�
9����
�
���1230����1422&��������&(�
�	����
0����	"��(������1422�&������	����
&�����
�
�
��
�
�

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous Meeting held on 6 May 2014

